

CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL

February 20, 2024

3:30 P.M.

Microsoft Teams

MINUTES

Called to order: 3:30 p.m.

Adjourned: 4:05 p.m.

Members Present:

Dr. Ronnie Abukhalaf  
Dr. Gregory Bouck  
Dr. Jackie Calhoun  
Dr. Tammy Curtis  
Dr. John Dunn  
Dr. Myla Landry  
Dr. Megan Lowe  
Dr. Vianka Miranda  
Dr. Leigh Ann Myers  
Ms. Juanita Self  
Dr. J. Mark Thompson (Acting Chair)  
Ms. Bailey Willis (SGA President)

Guests Present:

Dr. Aimee Badeaux  
Dr. Haley Blount  
Dr. Jerry Brunson  
Dr. Tammy Curtis  
Dr. Neeru Deep  
Dr. Christopher Gilson  
Dr. Greg Granger  
Dr. Katrina A. Jordan  
Dr. Charles King  
Dr. Dean Kostantaras  
Dr. Francene J. Lemoine  
Dr. Cynthia Lindsey  
Dr. Christopher Lyles  
Mr. Zebulun M. Marcotte  
Dr. Robert Page  
Dr. Curtis Penrod  
Dr. Robyn Ray  
Dr. Thomas Reynolds  
Dr. Allison Rittmayer  
Ms. Terri Sanders  
Dr. Nabin Sapkota  
Dr. Dylan Solace  
Dr. Tara Tietjen-Smith

**I. DEPARTMENT OF NEW MEDIA, JOURNALISM, AND COMMUNICATION ARTS**

A. Add the following new course for undergraduate credit:

- COMM 2200 – Fundamentals of Video Editing (3-3-0).

**Action: Approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.**

## II. SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES AND APPLIED PROGRAMS

A. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for Bachelor of Arts in History (261) program:

- Revise the following footnotes to read:

<sup>2</sup> The electives must be chosen so as to complete a minor as defined by the department concerned. **Students may apply toward the degree a maximum of 27 semester hours in courses offered in the School of Business.**

Action: Approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

## III. DIVISION OF MATHEMATICS

A. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:

- MATH 1820 – Technical Mathematics I (3-3-0).
- MATH 1821 – Technical Mathematics I Recitation (2-2-0).
- MATH 1830 – Technical Mathematics II (3-3-0).
- MATH 2130 – Calculus for Engineering Technology I (3-3-0).
- MATH 2140 – Calculus for Engineering Technology II (3-3-0).

B. Make the following undergraduate course changes:

- MATH 1810 – delete course.
- MATH 2020 – delete course.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

## IV. DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH, LANGUAGES, AND CULTURAL STUDIES

A. Make the following undergraduate course changes:

- FREN 1010 – change course description.
- FREN 1020 – change course description, title.
- FREN 2010 – change course description, title.
- FREN 2020 – change course description, title.
- SPAN 1010 – change course description.
- SPAN 1020 – change course description, title.
- SPAN 2010 – change course description, title.
- SPAN 2020 – change course description.

B. Make the following graduate course changes:

- ENGL 5980 – change course description, title.
- ENGL 6950 – change course description, title.

C. Revise French Minor (M136) requirements to read:

French Minor Requirement: (18 semester hours) Take either 12 hours from French 1010, 1020, 2010, and 2020 or 12 hours from Scholars' French 1810, 2810, and 2820; and six hours from FREN at the 3000 or 4000-level or SFRE at the 2000 or 3000-level.

D. Revise Spanish for Healthcare Minor (M155) requirements to read:

**Spanish for Healthcare Minor Requirements:** (18 semester hours)  
Spanish 1015, 1025, 2010, 2020, 3085, and three hours from SPAN at the 2000, 3000, or 4000 level.

E. Revise Spanish Minor (MI84) requirements to read:

**Spanish Minor Requirements:**(18 semester hours) Take either 12 hours from Spanish 1010 or 1015, 1020 or 1025, 2010, and 2020 or 12 hours from Scholars' Spanish 1810, 2810, and 2820; and six hours from SPAN at 2000, 3000, or 4000-level or SSPN at 2000 or 3000-level.

F. Revise Film Studies (221D) requirements to read:

**Film Studies (221D):** English 3500, 3510, 3520, 3610, and 4340; 15 hours in film and film studies from ENGL 3530, 3540, 4370, 4710, 4870, 4910, 4950 4960, 4970, or 4980; and nine hours of advanced English courses (courses numbered 3000 or 4000).

G. Add the following new Undergraduate certificate:

- Second Language Teaching

H. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for Master of Arts in English (529) program:

- Add the following new Graduate concentration:

**Composition and Rhetoric (529H):** Students in the Composition and Rhetoric concentration must complete 30 hours as follows:

- ENGL 5800 and 5280;
- 15 hours of composition, rhetoric, and writing courses from the following: ENGL 5050, 5060, 5090, 5220, 5230, 5240, 5260, 5270, 5900<sup>1</sup>, 5920<sup>2</sup>, 6540, 6560, 6880, or 6890;

- 6 additional hours of any graduate level ENGL course; and
- 3 hours of 6950.
- Make the following change to the Literature (529B) concentration:
  - Add **ENGL 5360** as an option for 18 hours in literature or related courses.
- Make the following change to the Folklife/Southern Culture (529C) concentration:
  - Add **ENGL 5360** as an option for 12 additional hours in folklore, Southern literature, American literature, linguistics, and grant writing.
- Make the following change to the Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) (529E) concentration:
  - Add **ENGL 6890** an option for 6 hours of TESOL and linguistics courses.
- Delete Writing and Linguistics (529A) concentration.
- Delete Writing for Business, Industry, and Technology (WBIT) (052) graduate certificate.
- For all concentrations (529B, 529C, 529E, 529F, 529G, 529H), establish revised ENGL 6950 (PIL) as the completion project (**remove thesis option**) and add three hours of ENGL graduate elective.
  - **See attached proposal for curricular changes in the Catalog descriptions of each concentration.**

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

## V. SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

A. Add the following statement before the Library and Information Science (LIS) courses:

- For information about obtaining Library Science certification, please visit the Louisiana Believes website at <https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Checklist/LIBRARYSCIENCE.pdf>

Action: Approved by the majority vote of the council. 1 in opposition.

- B. Change the Child and Family Studies program's required graduation overall GPA from 2.25 to 2.0.
- C. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:
- EDUC 4630 – Theories and Practices in the Teaching of English (3-3-0).
- D. Add the following new courses for graduate credit:
- RDG 5030 – Dyslexia, Literacy, and the Science of Reading: Foundations of Literacy Instruction (3-3-1).
  - RDG 5060 – Dyslexia, Literacy, and the Science of Reading: Reading Strategies for Teaching Content (3-3-1).
- E. Make the following course changes:
- EDUC 3210 – change hour value, remove corequisites.
  - LIS 4050 – change course description.
  - LIS 4070 – change course description.
  - LIS 4160 – change course description.
  - LIS 4170 – change course description.
  - LIS 4180 – change course description.
- F. Make the following change to the Secondary Education and Teaching-English Education (320E) concentration:
- **English Education(320E):** General Education Specific Requirements: ENGL 2070; EPSY 2020; HIST 2010 or 2020. **EDUC 4630.** ENGL 3150, 3170, 3100, 3160, 3010, 3210, 4190, 3190 or 3200; 6 hours English electives; 6 hours foreign language.
- G. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for Elementary Education, Grades 1 – 5 (3102) program:
- Curriculum:  
3<sup>rd</sup> year: Add: EDUC 3210  
Delete: SPED 3460  
4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: SPED 3460  
Delete: EDUC 3210
- H. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for Elementary Education, Grades 1– 5 (506) program:
- A. Concentration Area: Education 5601 (3 hours), 5611 (3 hours), 5410 (3 hours), and 5411 (3 hours), Reading ~~5010~~ **5030** (3 hours).

I. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for Elementary Education & Special Education Mild/Moderate, Grades 1 – 5 (531)\* program:

- **Professional Studies (531A)**

Special requirements: minimum of 39 hours. Specialized Academic Education: Admission to Alternate Certification Program.

- A. Foundations: EDUC ~~5020~~ **5021** (3 hours), EDUC ~~5030~~ **5031** (3 hours), EDUC 5840 (3 hours), and ETEC 5610 (3 hours).
- B. Concentration Area: EDSP 5000 (3 hours), EDSP 5010 (3 hours), EDSP 5020 (3 hours), EDSP 5030 (3 hours), EDSP 5040 (3 hours), EDSP 5111 (3 hours), and EDSP 5121 (3 hours).
- C. Support Area: RDG ~~5040~~ **5030** (3 hours), and RDG ~~5150~~ **5060** (3 hours).

J. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for Middle School Education, Grades 4–8 (507)\* program:

- **Professional Studies (507A)\***

- B. Concentration Area: Education 5602 (3 hours), 5612 (3 hours), 5420 (3 hours), 5421 (3 hours), and Reading ~~5040~~ **5030** (3 hours).
- C. Support Area: Educational Psychology 5490 (3 hours), Special Education 5510 (3 hours), Reading ~~5150~~ **5060** (3 hours).

K. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for Middle School Education & Special Education Mild/ Moderate, Grades 4-8 (541)\* program:

- **Professional Studies (541A)**

Special requirements: minimum of 39 hours. Specialized Academic Education: Admission to Alternate Certification Program.

- A. Foundations: Education, ~~5020~~ **5021** (3 hours), ~~5030~~ **5031** (3 hours), 5840 (3 hours), and Educational Technology 5610 (3 hours).
- B. Concentration Area: EDSP 5000 (3 hours), 5010 (3 hours), 5020 (3 hours), 5030 (3 hours), 5040 (3 hours), 5111 (3 hours), and 5121 (3 hours).
- C. Support Area: RDG ~~5040~~ **5030** (3 hours), and ~~5150~~ **5060** (3 hours).

L. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for Secondary Education, Grades 6–12 (508) program:

- C. Support Area: Educational Psychology, 5490 (3 hours), Special Education 5510 (3 hours), Reading ~~5150~~ **5060** (3 hours).

M. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for Secondary Education & Special Education Mild/Moderate, Grades 6-12 (561)\* program:

- A. Foundations: Education ~~5020~~ **5021** (3 hours), ~~5030~~ **5031** (3 hours), 5840 (3 hours), and Educational Technology 5610 (3 hours).
- B. Concentration Area: EDSP 5000 (3 hours), 5010 (3 hours), 5020 (3 hours), 5030 (3 hours), 5040 (3 hours), 5111 (3 hours), and 5121 (3 hours).
- C. Support Area: RDG ~~5040~~ **5030** (3 hours), and ~~5150~~ **5060** (3 hours).

N. Make the following changes to the Curriculum Educational Leadership (503) program:

Students must have regular or conditional admission into graduate school prior to enrolling in courses. In the final semester of coursework, students must pass a comprehensive final portfolio defense. Students wishing to obtain their state-approved School Leadership/Administration licensure endorsement must meet the passing requirements as outlined by their State Department of Education.

**Action: Items B-N approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.**

## VI. HEALTH AND HUMAN PERFORMANCE

A. Add the following new courses for Graduate credit:

- HP 5170 – Cardiovascular Exercise Physiology (3-3-0).
- HP 5340 – Clinical Exercise Technology, Testing, and Prescription (3-3-0).
- HP 5360 – Advance Exercise Physiology (3-3-0).
- HP 5620 – Special Topics in Health & Human Performance (3-3-0).
- HED 5450 – Sports Nutrition (3-3-0).

B. Make the following course changes:

- HED 4000 – remove prerequisite.
- HP 2270 – remove prerequisite.
- HP 2630 – change course prerequisite.
- HP 3310 – remove prerequisite.
- HP 3320 – change course prerequisite.
- HP 3550 – remove prerequisite.
- HP 3560 – change course prerequisites.
- HP 4170 – change course prerequisites.

C. Add the following statement to the department curriculum:

**Add-On Endorsement in Adapted Physical Education**

The University offers coursework to apply for a teaching endorsement in Adapted Physical Education. A valid Louisiana teaching certificate is required to apply for the add-on endorsement. Further information is available at

<https://www.nsula.edu/hhp/>

D. Add the following new minor:

**Coaching Athletics (MI81):** (18 semester hours) HP 2630, 4370, 4500, 4660  
Choose 2 of the following: HED 2010, HED 3100, HP 3310, HP 3300, HP  
3320, HED 4000.

E. Revise Sport and Recreation Management (379) major requirements to read:

**Sport and Recreation Management Major Requirements:** Students seeking a major in Sport and Recreation Management must complete 67 semester hours within the 120 semester hour Sport and Recreation Management curriculum. These hours include 28 hours of Human Performance 2000, 3300, 3310, 3320, 4180, 4200, 4410, 4430, 4470; 6 hours of Human Performance 4300, 4370 or 4400; 3 hours of Health Education 1010; 3 hours from Health Education 4500 or 4600 or Human Performance 4500 or 4660; 21 hours of required related courses which includes ACCT 2000. ECON 2010, BUAD 2200, 3250, MKTG 3230, MGT 3220, COMM 1100; 3 hours from BUAD 4190, MKTG 4200, or MKTG 4600; and 3 hours from ENGL 3210 or 3230; and 13 hours of electives.

F. Add the following new Graduate concentration:

**Exercise Physiology (577E)**

- A. Foundations: (6 semester hours) Human Performance 5000, 5020.
- B. Concentration: (21 semester hours) Health Education 5200 or Health Education 5600, Health Education 5470, 5450 Human Performance 5170, 5340, 5360, 5450, 5620.
- C. Application: (3 semester hours) Human Performance 5690 or 5990.

G. Make the following changes to the Master of Science Program in: Health and Human Performance concentrations:

**Sport Administration (577A)**

- A. Foundations: (9 semester hours) Human Performance 5000, 5020, 5150.
- B. Concentration: (18 semester hours) Human Performance 5120, 5130, 5160, 5190, 5220, 5140.  
~~Seminars: A minimum of three 1-hour seminars must be completed: Human Performance 5510, 5520, 5530, 5590.~~
- C. Application: (3 semester hours) Human Performance 5690 OR 5990.

**Public Health (577D)**

- A. Foundations: (6 semester hours) Health Education **or Human Performance** 5000 and 5020.
- B. Concentration: (21 semester hours) Health Education 5100, 5200, 5250, 5300, 5400, 5470, 5600.
- C. Application: (3 semester hours) Health Education 5370 OR 5990.



Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

## VII. COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY

A. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:

- BUAD 4910 – Internship/Field Experience (3-3-0).
- BLAW 3270 – Healthcare Law (3-3-0).
- BLAW 3290 – Employment and Labor Law (3-3-0).
- BLAW 3300 – FinTech and Financial Services Law (3-3-0).

B. Make the following course changes:

- ACCT 3200 – delete course.
- ACCT 3190 – change course description, prerequisite.
- ACCT 4020 – delete prerequisite.
- ACCT 4080 – delete prerequisite.
- ACCT 4150 – delete prerequisite.
- CULA 4000 – change course description
- HMT 2010 – change grading type from regular to Pass/Fail.
- HMT 2400 – change course description.
- HMT 3050 – change course description, change hour value, add prerequisites.
- HMT 3150 – add prerequisite.
- HMT 4250 – change course description, change course title.
- HMT 4260 – add prerequisite.
- MGT 4280 – change course description.
- MGT 4320 – change course description.

C. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for the Business Administration (110) program:

- Curriculum:

1<sup>st</sup> year: Add: COMM 1010 or 2050; PSYC 1010; Academic or Business Elective

Delete: History 1010, 1020, 2010, or 2020; 6 Hours of Natural Sciences

2<sup>nd</sup> year: Add: BLAW 2250; MGT 3220

Delete: PSYC 1010; 3 Hours of Natural Sciences

3<sup>rd</sup> year: Add: Academic or Business Elective; Advanced Business Elective; HIST 1010, 1020, 2010, or 2020; SCI 1010

Delete: Academic Elective....6 Hours; BUAD 3250; MGT 3220

4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: Science 1020; Science 2010 or 2020

Delete: Advanced Business Elective<sup>4</sup> (3 Hours); Business Elective

D. Revise Business Administration Major Requirements (110) major requirements to read:

**Business Administration Major Requirements:** (71 semester hours)  
Students seeking a major in Business Administration must complete 71 semester hours, within the 120 semester hour Business Administration curriculum which includes Accounting 2000, 2010; Business Administration 1800, 2120, 2200, 3270, 4900; Business Law 2250; Computer Information Systems 2000, 3100; Finance 2150, 3090, and 4200; Management 3220, 3580, 4300, 4320; Marketing 3230; 18 semester hours of advanced business electives.

E. Revise the following Business Administration (110) concentrations to read:

**Business Analytics (110M):** (24 semester hours) CIS 1030, 2980, 4000, 4070; Choose 12 hours from ACCT 4220, **ACCT 4320**, BUAD 3120, **BUAD 4910**, MGT 3500, **MGT 4450**, MGT 4460, and MKTG 4440.

**Entrepreneurship (110N):** (24 semester hours) BUAD 4190; **Choose 21 hours from BUAD 3260, BUAD 4000 (05), BUAD 4910, CIS 4840, CIS 4930, FIN 4120, FIN 4220, MGT 4450, MGT 4460, MGT 4500, MGT 4700, MKTG 4370, and MKTG 4500.**

**Finance (110I):** (23 semester hours) BUAD 4900; FIN 2150, 3090, 3100, 4200; 9 hours of advanced finance electives. **BUAD 4910 may count as an advanced finance elective.**

**Human Resources (110P):** (24 semester hours) **MGT 2500, 3220, 4270, 4280, 4300, 4350, and 4500; 3 hours from BUAD 4910, PSYC 4500, or UPSA 2000.**

**International Business (110L):** (27 semester hours) **BUAD 3270, 4160, 4900; MGT 4350, 4700; 6 hours of foreign language; 6 hours from BUAD 4000, BUAD 4910, FIN 4050, MGT 4450, MGT 4460, and MKTG 4600.**

**Management (110J):** (24 semester hours) **MGT 3220, 3580, 4300, 4320, 4500, and 9 hours of advanced management electives. BUAD 4910 may count as an advanced management elective.**

**Marketing (110K):** (23 semester hours) BUAD 4900, MKTG 3230, and 18 hours of advanced marketing electives. **BUAD 4910 may count as an advanced marketing elective.**

F. Add the following new undergraduate concentration:

**Pre-Law (Business) (110Q):** (24 semester hours) BLAW 2250, BLAW 3260, PLPS 4020; Choose 9 hours from BLAW 3270, BLAW 3280, BLAW 3290, BLAW 3300, FIN 3150, HMT 4150, MGT 4270, MGT 4280, PLPS 3050, PLPS 3060, and SECO 3850; Choose 6 hours from ANTH 3070, ANTH 3120, BIOL 2990, COMM 2040, CJ 3070, CJ 4450, HP 3000, PSCI 3090, PSCI 4060, SOWK 4270, UPSA 4400, and any PLPS 3000 or 4000 level classes.

G. Delete the following concentration:

**E-Sports Management (110O):** (~~27 semester hours~~) ~~Business Administration 3280, 4000; either Computer Information Systems 1030 and 2040, or Management 2500 and Marketing 4600; Choose three of Management 4500, 4700; Marketing 3300, 4500; and select two from either Communications 3510, 4660, or Human Performance 4600.~~

H. Make the following changes to the Curriculum for the Accounting (101) program:

- Revise Accounting Major Requirements (101) major requirements to read:

**Accounting Major Requirements:** (~~75~~ 75 semester hours) Students seeking a major in Accounting must complete ~~75~~ 75 semester hours, within the 120 semester hour Accounting curriculum which includes Accounting 1040, 2000, 2010, 3060, 3080, 3180, 3190, 4020, 4080, 4300, six semester hours of advanced accounting electives; **Business Administration 1800, 2120, 2200, 3270; Business Law 2250, 3260; Computer Information Systems 2000, 3100; Finance 3090; Management 3220, 3580, 4300; Marketing 3230.**

- Curriculum:

2<sup>nd</sup> year: Add: COMM 1010 or COMM 2500

Delete: History 1010, 1020, 2010, or 2020

3<sup>rd</sup> year: Add: Accounting 3060

Delete: Accounting 3200

4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: History 1010, 1020, 2010, or 2020. Academic or Business Elective.

Delete: Accounting 3060. Academic Elective<sup>2</sup>.

- Delete the following footnote:

<sup>2</sup>Excludes all courses offered in the School of Business. Must be academic elective.

**Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.**

## VIII. LOUISIANA SCHOLARS' COLLEGE

A. Make the following course change:

- SCRT 181W-04 – reactivate subtitle.

B. Revise Elementary Education, Grades 1-5 (8102) Joint major requirements to read:

Major Requirements: (54 semester hours): EDUC 2020, 3010, 3100, 3140, 3210, 4080, 4230, 4330, 4430, 4961, 4962; EPSY 3000; ETEC 3010; HP 3120; LIS 4160; RDG 3030, ~~3080~~; SPED 3460.

- Curriculum:

3<sup>rd</sup> year: Add: Reading 3080  
Delete: Reading 3060

C. Revise Secondary Education and Teaching Joint Major-Methodology & Teaching Joint Major (825) requirements to read:

Methodology & Teaching: (21 hours) ~~RDG 4050 4080~~, EDUC 3140, 4010, 4981, 4982; ETEC 3010.

- Curriculum:

4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: Reading 4050  
Delete: Reading 4080

D. Make the following changes to Music Education-Instrumental, Grades K - 12 (827) program:

- Revise Music Education-Instrumental, Grades K - 12 (827) requirements to read:

Music Education-Instrumental, Grades K-12 Joint Major Requirements: specific core requirements: EPSY 2020. Support courses: SLSC 4000, SFPA 480T, 482T. Major courses: EDUC 4931 and 4932; EPSY 3000; MUED 2020, 3140, 4010, 4110; MUED 4460 or 4480; MUS 1150, 1151, 1160, 1161, 1500 (x6), 2030, 2040, 2150, 2151, 2160, 2161, 3030, 3040, 3090, 3110, 8 hours of MUS 1710, 6 hours of MUS 3710; RDG ~~4050 4080~~; MUS 1840, 1860, 1880, 1890, 4 hours from MUS 1800, 1810, 1820, 1830, or 1700A; one of MUS 1850, 1870, 1920, 1930; one of MUS 1320, 1330, 1370, 1380, 1420, 1430, 1700C, 1910; 7 hours of ensembles.

- Curriculum:  
4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: Reading 4050  
Delete: Reading 4080

E. Make the following changes to **Music Education-Vocal, Grades K-12 Joint Major (828) program:**

- Revise Music Education-Vocal, Grades K-12 (828) requirements to read:

Music Education-Vocal, Grades K-12 Joint Major Requirements: specific core requirements: SFRE 1810 and 2810 or SLTN 1810, 2810, and 2840; EPSY 2020. Support courses: SLSC 4000, SFPA 480T, 482T. Major courses: EDUC 4931 and 4932; EPSY 3000; MUED 2020, 3140, 4010, 4110, 4520; MUS 1150, 1151, 1160, 1161, 1500 (x6), 2030, 2040, 2150, 2151, 2160, 2161, 3030, 3040, 3090, 3110, 4150, 8 hours of MUS 1710, 6 hours of MUS 3710; RDG ~~4050~~ ~~4080~~; MUS 1210\*, 1220, 1230, 4 hours from MUS 1800, 1810, 1820, 1830, or 1700A; and 4 hours of 1700A; 7 hours of ensembles.

- Curriculum:  
4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: Reading 4050  
Delete: Reading 4080

F. Make the following changes to **Computer Information Systems Joint Major (802) program:**

- Revise Computer Information Systems Joint Major (802) requirements to read:

**Support courses:** (37 hours) ACCT 2000, 2010; ~~BLAW 2250~~ ~~or 3280~~, BUAD 1800 ~~2120~~, 2200, 3270, ~~3280~~ ~~4900~~; CIS ~~2000~~ ~~1090~~; FIN 3090; MGT ~~3220~~, ~~3580~~; MKTG 3230; SECO 2810.

**Available Concentrations:**

**Application Development (802A):** (27 semester hours) CIS 3300, 3970, 4000, 4020, 4060, and 4 CIS electives (12 semester hours) from any CIS class, except CIS 1010, 1060, 2000, 3050, 3100, and 4050.

- Curriculum:  
1<sup>st</sup> year: Add: BUAD 2120  
Delete: BUAD 1800  
2<sup>nd</sup> year: Add: CIS 1090, CIS 2980  
Delete: CIS 2000, CIS 2050  
3<sup>rd</sup> year: Add: BLAW 2250  
Delete: BUAD 3280

4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: Increase CIS concentration hours.....12  
Delete: MGT 3580

- Delete Cyber Security (802G) concentration.
- Delete Networking & Systems Management (802C) concentration.
- Delete Web Development (802D) concentration.

G. Make the following changes to **Health and Exercise Science Joint Major (877) program**:

- Revise Health and Exercise Science (877) requirements to read:

Specific core requirements: PSYC 2050, SSTA 3810; SCHM 1840, 1841; SLSC 4000: SSCI 480T, 482T; major courses: HED 1010, 1090, 2010,3000, 3100, 4000, 4500, 4600; HP 2000, 2630, 3550, 3560, 4170, 4600; MKTG 2200 or 3230; NUTR 1030; PSYC 2450 or 4450; 8 hours of advisor approved academic electives.

1<sup>st</sup> year: Add: Biology 2250-52, 2260-61 (1); Advisor Approved Electives (2 hours) (2); SMAT 1830 and 2010, and Psychology 2050.  
Delete: SBIO 1830, 1831, 1850, 1851; Nutrition 1030; Health Education 1010, 1090

2<sup>nd</sup> year: Add: SSTA 3810; Advisor Approved Electives (3 hours); Business Administration 1800, 3250; Health Education 2010, 3100  
Delete: SCHM 1840, 1841; SSPN/SFRE/SGRK/SLTN/SRUS;  
Biology 2250-2251, 2260-2261; Human performance activity electives

3<sup>rd</sup> year: Add: SSPN/SFRE/SGRK/SLTN/SRUS<sup>1</sup> .....4 8, Health Education 1010; SCHM 1840, 1841  
Delete: SSTA 3810; Business Administration 3250; HP 3561;  
Human Performance Techniques; Marketing 2200 or 3230;  
Psychology 2050 and 2450 or 4450

4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: Marketing 2200 or 3230; Psychology 2450 or 4450; Advisor approved electives (3 hours); Health Education 4500; Human Performance 4660  
Delete: Human Performance 4180 and 4200

- Change total hours to 120

- Revise the following footnotes to read:
  - <sup>1</sup> Biology 2250-2251, 2260-2261 replaces SBIO 1830, 1831, 1850, 1851 in Scholars' core.
  - <sup>2</sup> Advisor approved electives - see advisor for approved courses.
  - <sup>3</sup> All 8 hours must be of the same language. SSPN/SFRE/SGRK/SLTN/SRUS replace ENG 3210 or 3230 requirement.
- Add the following footnote:
  - <sup>4</sup> SSCI 480T, 482T, SLSC 4900 SLSC 4000 (thesis/liberal arts courses) replace HP 4180 and 4200 (internship courses)

H. Add the following new joint major:

- **Sport and Recreation Management Joint Major (879)**

I. Add a new **Accelerated Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts with a concentration in Scientific Inquiry (820A) and Master of Science in Health and Human Performance with a concentration in Public Health (577D)**.

J. Add a new **Accelerated Bachelor of Science in Health and Exercise Science (877) and Master of Science in Health and Human Performance with a concentration in Public Health (577D)**

K. Add a new **Accelerated Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts with a concentration in Business, Technology, and Society (820I) and Master of Science in Health and Human Performance with a concentration in Sport Administration (577A)**

K. Add a new **Accelerated Bachelor of Arts in Sport and Recreation Management (879) and Master of Science M.S. in Health and Human Performance with a concentration in Sport Administration (577A)**

**Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.**

## **IX. DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY**

A. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:

- AS 4010 – Neurobiology of Addictions (3-3-0).
- PSYC 3070 – Health Psychology (3-3-0).

B. Make the following graduate course change:

- PSYC 5270 - change course title.

- C. Revise the admission requirements for the Master of Science Program in: Psychology, Clinical (552) degree program to read:

### **Regular Admission**

Admission with Regular Status into the program requires students to meet one of the following conditions:

A bachelor's degree from regionally accredited college/university with at least 18 semester hours in Psychology, including at least three semester hours from each of the following areas: Research Methods, Statistics, Abnormal Psychology, Tests & Measurements, and six hours of electives. The GPA for these courses will be applied to the admission standards along with the cumulative GPA.

1. Grade point average (GPA) of at least 3.5 (no GRE is required)
  - GPA of at least 3.0 but less than 3.5 AND at least a 3.5 or better in Research Methods, Statistics, Abnormal Psychology, and nine hours in 3000 or 4000 psychology courses (no GRE is required).
  - GPA of at least 3.0 but less than 3.5 AND GRE of at least 290 (combined verbal and quantitative)
2. Self-State (500-word essay that discusses the student's personal goals and reasons for their interest in earning a Master's degree in Clinical Psychology from NSU).
3. Three letters of recommendation.
4. Interview with departmental graduate faculty.

### **Conditional Admission**

Conditional admission to the Clinical Psychology program may be granted for the first nine semester hours of approved graduate study for students meeting one of the following conditions:

- GPA of at least 3.0 but less than 3.5 AND either no GRE OR GRE of at least 280 but less than 290 (combined verbal and quantitative)
- GPA of at least 2.5 but less than 3.0 AND a GRE of at least 290 (combined verbal and quantitative)

Earning a grade of "B" or better in the first semester of at least nine hours of approved graduate degree credit is necessary to continue in the program and will change the student's status to Regular admission.



D. Revise Core requirements to read:

Core Requirements: Psychology 5100, 5120, 5130, 5200, 5250, 5260, 5270 (6 hours), 5300, 5320, 5400, 5750, 5950, 5980 or three hours selected from any 5000-level psychology course not already required for the M.S. in clinical Psychology, 6000 – a minimum of 45 semester hours.

**Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.**

**X. DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGY AND MICROBIOLOGY**

A. Make the following **changes to the Curriculum for Biology (618)** program:

B. Revise the **Bachelor of Science in Biology concentration General Biology (618W)** to read:

**General Biology (618W):** 3 semester hours of any BIOL course at 1000 level or higher; 11 semester hours of any BIOL course at 2000 level or higher; 10 semester hours of any BIOL course at 3000 level or higher; 10 semester hours of any BIOL course at 4000 level.

C. Revise the Microbiology Minor (M156) Requirements to read:

**Microbiology Minor (M156) Requirements:** (22 semester hours) BIOL 2060-2061, 2090-2091; 14 semester hours selected from BIOL 2190, 3210-3211, 3290, 3630, 4120-4121, 4190-4191, 4210-4211, 4270, 4930, and 4990.

• Add the following new undergraduate concentrations:

- **Forensic Investigation (618Q):** Select 16 semester hours from BIOL 2060-2061, 2070-2071, 2500, 3060-3061, 3270-3271, 3310-3311, 3320-3321, 3500-3501, 4300-4301, CHEM 2110-2111, 2120-2121, 3010-3011, 4040-4041, 4050, or 4160-4161. Select 16 semester hours from CJ 1100, 2300, 2600, 3360, 4000, 4450, 4460 and 4470.
- **Wildlife Biology and Conservation (618X):** Select from BIOL 2030-2031, 2050-2051, 2080-2081, 2100-2101, 2120-2121, 2140-2141, 2150-2151, 2180, 2290, 2500, 2990, 3010-3011, 3040-3041, 3060-3061, 3070, 3140-3141, 3210-3211, 3220-3221, 3280, 3340-3341, 3630, 4040-4041, 4170-4171, 4180-4181, 4220-4221, 4240, 4400-4401, 4410, 4500, or 4960; RSST 2010, 3010, 4010.

D. Revise Biology (618) science elective to read:

**Science electives:** 8 semester hours for 618W. These courses can be any BIOL, CHEM, **MATH**, PHYS, or **VTEC** course.

- Curriculum:
  - 3<sup>rd</sup> year: Add: Biology or **Science**<sup>9</sup> electives.....5-7
  - 4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: Biology or Science<sup>9</sup> electives.....3
- Add the following footnote:
  - <sup>9</sup> **Science elective courses are only for the 618W concentration.**
- Delete the following concentrations:
  - Forensic Science (618R)
  - Natural Science (618N)

**Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.**

## **XI. DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL SCIENCE**

A. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:

- CHEM 3230 – Forensic Toxicology (3-3-0).
- CHEM 3240 – Forensic Testimony (1-1-0).
- PHYS 3510 – Numerical Simulations in Physics (3-3-0).
- PHYS 4520 – Quantum Mechanics in Physics (3-3-0).

B. Make the following course changes:

- CHEM 4160 – Change course description
- CHEM 4161 – Change course description, change hour value.
- PHYS 3010 – Change course description, course title
- PHYS 3011 – Change course description, course title
- PHYS 3291 – Change course description, course title
- PHYS 4100 – Change course description.
- PHYS 4510 – Change course description.

C. Revise the Bachelor of Science in Physical Science (637) **Science electives** to read:

**Science electives:** 4 semester hours for 637B, 9 semester hours for 637D, 10 semester hours for 637C, and 14 semester hours for 637 and 637A. These courses can be any biology, chemistry, math, or physics courses.

D. Revise the Bachelor of Science in Physical Science concentration Chemistry (637A) to read:

- **Chemistry (637A):** CHEM 21110-2111, 2140-2041, 3010-3011, 3210, and 4040- 4041. Select 15 hrs. from CHEM 2120-2121, 2160, 3020-3021, 3100, 3220-3221. 4050, 4140, 4160-4161 or 4950.

E. Add the following new undergraduate concentrations for Physical Science (637):

**Biochemistry (637B):** CHEM 2110-2111, 2140, 3010-3011, 3020-3021, 3210, 4040-4041, 4050. BIOL 2060-2061, 3250, 3270-3271, 4300-4301.

**Forensic Laboratory Science (637C):** CJ 1100, 2600 CHEM 3010-3011, 3230, 3240, 4160-4161. Select either Drug/Trace Evidence Analysis: CHEM 2110-2111, 2120-2121, 2140, 3020-3021 or DNA Analysis: BIOL 3060-3061, 3270-3271, 4300-4301, CHEM 4040.

**Physics (637D):** CHEM 3220, MATH 3130, 3160, PHYS 3010-3011, 3291, 3400, 3510, 3710, 4100, 4510, 4520.

- Curriculum:

2<sup>nd</sup> year: Add: Concentration-dependent courses<sup>2</sup> or Physical Science electives....4  
Delete: Chemistry<sup>2</sup> or Physical Science electives....4

3<sup>rd</sup> year: Add: Concentration-dependent courses<sup>2</sup> or Physical Science electives....8-17  
Delete: Chemistry<sup>2</sup> or Physical Science electives.....8

4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: Concentration-dependent courses<sup>2</sup> or Physical Science electives.....18-19  
Chemistry 4910, 4920<sup>5</sup> or Physics 4930, 4940<sup>6</sup>..... 6  
Science electives<sup>4</sup>..... 4-5  
Delete: Chemistry<sup>2</sup> or Physical Science electives ..... 18

- Revise the following footnotes to read:

<sup>2</sup> Refer to different concentration requirements.

<sup>4</sup> Must be selected from biology, chemistry, **math**, or physics courses.

<sup>5</sup> Students in the **chemistry** concentration (637A) must take the **chemistry** 4910, 4920 sequence.

- Add the following footnote:

<sup>6</sup> Students in the physics concentration (637D) must take the physics 4930, 4940 sequence.

**Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.**

## **XII. DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY**

### A. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:

- EET 1350 – Electrical Circuits (AC/DC) (3-2-2).
- EET 1370 – Basic Analog and Digital Electronics (3-2-2).
- EET 2210 – Programmable Logic Controllers (3-3-0).
- EET 2211 – Programmable Logic Controllers Laboratory (1-0-2).
- IET 1520 – Welding Technology (3-1-4).

### B. Make the following course changes:

- EET 1300 – Change prerequisite.
- EET 1320 – Change prerequisite.
- EET 3360 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 1080 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 2020 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 2040 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 2110 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 2700 – Change hour value from (3-0-0) to (1 to 3-0-6 to 18)
- IET 2740 – Change prerequisites.
- IET 2790 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 3150 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 3510 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 3550 – Change prerequisites.
- IET 3570 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 3900 – Change prerequisites.
- IET 4020 – Change prerequisites.
- IET 4420 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 4700 – Change prerequisites.
- IET 4720 – Change description, prerequisites.
- IET 4790 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 4820 – Change prerequisite.
- IET 4890 – Change prerequisites.
- IET 4910 – Change prerequisite.

### C. Make the following curriculum changes to the **Associate of Science in Engineering Technology (140)**:

#### ▪ Curriculum:

1<sup>st</sup> year: Add: Engineering Technology concentration area....13-19

Mathematics 1020 or 1820, 1090 or 1830.....6

Delete: Engineering Technology concentration area.....14-21

Mathematics 1020, 1090 .....6

Year total: **29-35**

2<sup>nd</sup> year: Add: Engineering Technology concentration area.....19-22  
Delete: Engineering Technology concentration area.....12-19  
Year total: 31-34  
Total Semester hours for Degree: 62-66

- Revise the Advanced Manufacturing (140C) concentration to read:

**Advanced Manufacturing (140C):** (38 semester hours): Electronics Engineering Technology 1350, 1370, 2210-2211, 2330-2331; Industrial Engineering Technology 1400, 1520, 1800, 2020, 2700, 2920, 3150.

- Revise the Electronics (140A) concentration to read:

**Electronics (140A):** (35 semester hours): Electronics Engineering Technology 1300-1301, 1311, 1320-1321, 1330- 1331, 2320-2321, 2330-2331, 2350-2351; Industrial Engineering Technology 1400, 1700; Mathematics 2130, 2140.

- Revise the Electronics (140B) concentration to read:

**Industrial (140B):** (34 semester hours): Electronics Engineering Technology 1300-1301, 1311, 1320-1321; Industrial Engineering Technology 1080. 1400, 1700, 1800,2020, 2040: Elective<sup>1</sup>, Mathematics 2130, 2140.

D. Make the following curriculum changes to the Bachelor of Science in Electronics Engineering Technology (141):

- Curriculum:

1<sup>st</sup> year: Add: Mathematics 1820, 1830, 2130, 2140.....12

Delete: Mathematics 1810, 2020.....12

E. Make the following curriculum changes to the **Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering Technology (145):**

- Curriculum:

1<sup>st</sup> year: Add: Mathematics 1820, 1830, 2130, 2140.....12

Delete: Mathematics 1810, 2020.....12

**Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.**

### **XIII. COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES**

A. Remove the following statement from the Department of Engineering Technology:

**Articulation Agreement with Central Louisiana Technical Community College**

~~As part of NSU's commitment to the advancement of workforce initiatives, the University will award 7 (seven) hours credit toward the Bachelor of Science degrees in Industrial Engineering Technology and Electronics Engineering Technology to students who have successfully completed the C4M modules and been awarded the C4M certificate through CLTCC. Specifically, credit will be awarded for IET 1020, IET 1800, and EET 1311.~~

~~This agreement assumes that the student meets all other conditions required by NSU for granting transfer credit.~~

~~Note: C4M certifications will be honored as per the agreement for a period of two years from the completion date of the program.~~

B. Make the following curriculum changes to the Bachelor of General Studies (734) program:

- Revise the following footnote to read:

<sup>2</sup> Select one of the following classes: BUAD 1800, CIS 1015, CIS 1030, CIS 1090, CIS 2000, CIS 3020, CIS 3100, ETEC 4810 or approved computer elective.

**Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.**

#### **XIV. COLLEGE OF NURSING AND SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH**

A. Make the following course changes:

- ALHE 2200 – change prerequisite
- ALHE 2210 – change prerequisite
- ALHE 4610 – change prerequisites
- ALHE 4850 – change course description
- RADS 3300 – change prerequisite and corequisites
- RADS 3811 – change corequisites
- RADS 3820 – change corequisites
- RADS 3830 – change course description, prerequisite, and corequisites/
- RADS 3911 – change corequisites
- RADS 3920 – change corequisites
- RADS 4510 – change corequisites
- RADS 4530 – change prerequisite and corequisites
- RADS 4611 – change corequisites
- SONO 3320 – change prerequisites and corequisites.
- SONO 3810 – change corequisites.
- SONO 3811 – add corequisites.
- SONO 3820 – change prerequisites, corequisites, and course description.
- SONO 3900 – change prerequisites, corequisites, and course description.
- SONO 3910 – change prerequisites, corequisites.

- SONO 3911 – change corequisites; change course description.
- SONO 3920 – change prerequisites, and add corequisites.
- SONO 4510 – change prerequisites, corequisites, and course description.
- SONO 4511 – add corequisite.
- SONO 4600 – change corequisites.
- SONO 4611 – add corequisites.
- SONO 4700 – change prerequisites and corequisites.
- SONO 4711 – add corequisites.

B. Make the following graduate course change:

- NURG 7009 – reactivate course.

C. Make the following curriculum changes to the **Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Sciences (615)**:

- Add the following new undergraduate concentration:

**Radiography (615R):** (56 semester hours) RADS 3300, 3310, 3311, 3320, 3811, 3820, 3830, 3910, 3911, 3920, 4510, 4511, 4530, 4611, 4620, 4711, ALHE Advance Imaging Elective.

- Curriculum:

1<sup>st</sup> year: Add: BIOL 2260, 2261

Delete: Chemistry 1070, Behavioral Science<sup>1</sup>

2<sup>nd</sup> year: Add: Science 1010, Behavioral Science<sup>1</sup>, CIS 1015

Delete: BIOL 2260, 2261, Elective, Social Science<sup>1</sup>

3<sup>rd</sup> year: Add: RADS 4530

Delete: Mathematics 1810, 2020.....12

4<sup>th</sup> year: Add: Social Science<sup>1</sup>

Delete: RADS 4530

D. Revise the Admission, Progression, Dismissal, and Graduation (APDG) policies for the BSRS program. With the newly added sonography concentration, the (APDG) policies for the BSRS program need to be revised to incorporate terminology necessary to cover both the radiography concentration and the sonography concentration.

- See attached proposal

**Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.**

**Barbara L. Prescott** Digitally signed by Barbara L. Prescott  
Date: 2024.02.26 16:38:40 -06'00'

---

Mrs. Barbara Prescott, University Registrar

**Greg Handel** Digitally signed by Greg Handel  
Date: 2024.03.04 16:29:51 -06'00'

---

Dr. Greg Handel, Provost and VP for Academic Affairs

**Marcus D. Jones, HW** Digitally signed by Marcus D. Jones, HW  
Date: 2024.03.05 10:16:27 -06'00'

---

Dr. Marcus Jones, University President